



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Completeness Check - Applicant Response to Information Request's (IR's)

Pinto, Melissa (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>

Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 3:55 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Walker, Eva (elle | she, her) (ECCC)" <Eva.Walker@ec.gc.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Sabourin, Jennifer (elle | she, her) (ECCC)" <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca>

Hi Robert,

The Proponent has provided responses to Environment and Climate Change Canada's Information Requests for the Mary River Water Licence Renewal. ECCC is ready for and looks forward to the full technical review of the application package.

Regards,

Melissa Pinto

(She/Her/Elle)

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Environmental Protection Operations Directorate

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Melissa.Pinto@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 867-445-5384

Agente principal d'évaluation environnementale

Direction des activités de protection de l'environnement

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Melissa.Pinto@ec.gc.ca / Tél: 867-445-5384

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2024 8:44 AM

To: Pinto, Melissa (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>; Sabourin, Jennifer (elle | she, her) (ECCC)

<Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca>; Walker,Eva (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Eva.Walker@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; Assol Kubeisinova <AKubeisinova@qia.ca>; Audet-Lecouffe, José <Jose.Audet-Lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Harper, Paul <Paul.Harper@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Cc: Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: 2AM-MRY1325 Completeness Check - Applicant Response to Information Request's (IR's)

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]